\f‘ Air Resources Board

Mary D. Nichols, Chairman gy
Linda S. Adams 1001 | Street » P.O. Box 2815 Arnold Schwarzenegger
Secretary for Sacramento, California 95812 « www.arb.ca.gov Governor
Environmental Protection

MEMORANDUM

TO: David Potter, Staff Counsel
Office of Administrative Law

FROM: Trini Balcazar
Regulations Coordinator

DATE: December 9, 2009

SUBJECT: OAL Regulatory Action Number: 2009-1023-05S;
Part 2, Truck and Bus Regulation

Pursuant to your findings in review of the above-referenced Regulatory Action, the
Air Resources Board (ARB) hereby authorizes The Office of Administrative Law
to make the following substitutions and additions in connection with the above-
referenced rulemaking that was filed on October 23, 2009:

(1) Substitute the enclosed revised final regulation text (eight copies provided) behind
each copy of the Form 400 for filing with the Secretary of State and as the
attachment to Executive Order R-09-015 in Tab 2 of the rulemaking file.

(2) Substitute the enclosed revised and updated Certificate of Closure for the
Rulemaking File at the beginning of the rulemaking file following the Table of
Contents.

(3) Add to Tab 19 of the rulemaking file the Memo to David Potter from Mike Terris:
Summary of text changes made during OAL review.

(4) Substitute the enclosed revised Table of Contents.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions please feel free
to contact me at (916) 445-9564.

Enclosures

cc: Michael Terris, Senior Staff Counsel

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption.
For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our website: http://www.arb.ca.gov.
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